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WEDNESDAY, JULY 3, 1912; 10 A.M.'\

Defendant in court 1\;ith counsel. Jury called; all pre- "

sent. Case resumed.

5 MR. ROGERS. Your Honor please, on yesterday an incident

6 occurred which after due deliberation and considera.tion

7 and thought, after a perusal of the written record to which

8 1 call your Honor's attention--

9 THE COURT. What page?

10 MR. ROGERS. 3603; the defendant deems it to be necessary

11 to be brought to your Honor's "attention at this time.

12 1 call your Honor's attention to the statement made in

13 lines 1 to 8 of page 3603. Now, if your Honor please,

Honor please, that in the long work of this trial there
~

1 might say, if yourmean what they do now appear to mean.

while at first sight, and doubtless under first in~ression,

it would. not appear that your Honor meant by that statement

a cr i tic ism of the course of the defendant in taking objec­

tions, in making objections and taking exceptions, yet it

is susceptible of that construction, and to ree last night

before reading the words as they have been extended by your

Eonor's shorthand reporter, 1 first thought they could not

was divided up among us for the sake of convenience, and for

the sake of the better work on all parts, various things

to be done, ~nd to Mr. Appel was delegated the wor k of

making objections and taking exceptions to what we deemed
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to be improper evidence, improper remarks of counsel and I
improper rUlings of the court. It is an ungrateful task,

it is one which no lawyer wants to do, and Mr. Appel took

it because to me had been delegated the cross-examination

of the witnesses to a large extent, and to Mu Geisler and

to Mr. Dehm had been delegated some of the work of the pre­

paration of the case from a legal standpoint, and ~r. Dehm

so~e of the work of the presentation of the defendant's

case when it shall come, and to Mr. Appel there was delegate

what I call a very ungrateful task, one which I would not

want under any conditions or circumstances, and yet one

which it is absolutely necessary that some man shall do.

Whether Mr. Appel has done his duty or not is not the ques­

tion here. To us he appears to have done his duty in

taking objections and in many oases we unite and 1 speak

for all counsel for the defendant, he has done his duty

exceedingly well, because we believe there have been many

instances here of most prejudicial error, prejudioial to

the rights of the defendant, prejudicial to his starting

before the jury and prejudicial, if your Honor please, to

his substantial standing as a defendant in this court.

Now, your Honor,says in that,it is not necessary for me to
not

read it, bu t your Honor sees fit to say to Mr. Appel/to

rim personally, but to the defendant and all of us, that

what Ur. Appel did yesterday was the culmination of a long

series of disorderly conduct--of similar disorderly condu
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1 have been deliberating over the matter and 1 think

have reached a very calm cons idera tion of it, and it

136~
is not·

3 right that this defendant should stand before this jury

4 with a statanent made by your Honor that Mr. Appel IS conduct

5 .in making objections and taking exceptions has been dis-

6 orderly 0 If your Honor please~ 1 have never seen so many

7 attempts to introduce eVidence, which 1 regarded as outside

8 of the record and as inadmissible in a criminal case, as 1

9 have seen in this case, and Mr. Appel ~ at times, it may be ~

10 bas been vehement in his objections and has been vehenient . I~
II

11 in his arguments, but it is not right~ sir~ and 1 stand here I'.

Ii
III
III

I~
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III

II
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ii)
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,..
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!i
III

as an attorney and counsellor at law before your Honor~ and

as an officer of your Honor's court~ bearing in mind my

oath, to maintain all respect due to courts of justice and

judicial officers~ and 1 have that in mind as 1 speak to

Jicfu: It is not right that this defendant should be eub-

jected to that statement. We have a right to object to

the course of procedure which has gone on here--

IrRE COURT. Mr. RogerB~ read the statement.

MR. ROGERS. "It being the culmination of a long series

of similar disorderly conduct on your part."

THE COURT· Read the whole statement from line 1 to 8.

MB.. ROGERS. "The Court deems your remarks to be entirely

out of order and disorderly~ as to the remarks the~selves,

as to the manner and tone of their presentment bere in cour

and as being the culmination of a long series of similar
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36371
disorderly conduct on your part tending to seriously inter- I
fere with the due course of this trial and constituting

a contempt of court, for which contempt the Court orders

you to pay a fine of $25.00".
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2

3

Now, the other day when your Honor saw fit to impose

on me the first fine in 12 years of praotice at the bar,

I reoognized your Hono r' s .ruling ';V8S Entirely right in do-

4 ing what you did, and the fine has been paid, and I real-
towards

5 • ized then your Honor exercised"me on that ocoasion len-

6 iency,beoause a man with my experienoe at the bar ongllt

7 never to have stood here and stated here any matter or

,.
I'

ii
II
,I

~

sir", Here you designate the conduct of the attorneys

for the defense as the culmination.of a lo~~ series of

disorderly conduct, whioh we dee.m to constitute our mere
\~

right to make obj ec tions and take exc eptions, v.hich we

ought to take, and whioh we ought to make, and yet, I saw
.....

in this oourt room, if your Honor please_,~~~_}?~~~~._~;!2,a

deadly weapon, vreighing four or five pounds and attempt to

throw it at Mr Appel, and women sitting behind him, and

your Honor s at there on th e benoh without a reproof, and

to this day has he wer been reproved in this court room,

and I do that, standing here defending this man and desig~

nated as men who are commiting a long culmination of dis­

orderly conduct. If your Honor please, I stand here to

say that just so long as I h8V'e voice, and so long as the

persist in int roducing evi danc e which I believe they them

say what I did, and ~our Honor fined me $25 and I paid lit

gladly -- not gladly, but I believed it to be right, and,

if your Honor please, while we are talking about disorderlT

conduct, let me call your Honor's attention to something,
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1 selves know to be inadmissible, in the manner in which

2 they present it,I shall object until my voice gives out, d

. 3 I may be sent to jailfor it, but that VlOn't silence me,

4 because there are other men here ready to take my place and

5 .stand where I stand. Now, if your Honor please, the defend

6 ant at this time moves your Hono r to instruct the jury

7 that we have a right to obj oot to these -- make these ob­

8 j ectionsj that we have a right to take these exceptions

9 and t hat the mald.ng of obj ec tions and taking of exc eptions

10 is not disorder~ conduct and, if yonr Honor please, that . i'll,'
"11

11 th~ are not to be prejudiced by your Honor's remark, nor

12 are they to be deduc' ed therefrom the statement that your
i

13 Honor believed we had been disorderly in this court room,'

14 and we ask your Honor for that instruction to the jur~" at

15 I this time.

16 THE COURT: Gentlemen of the jury, you heard what took

17 place yesterday. You have been sitting in this court room

18 for the last seven weeks, and have seen a very buSY, stren­

19 uously busy workshop in operation. Wherever such condi-

20 tions exists there will be some sparks. I do not intend tm t

21 the sparks that may have flo\1n about fram time to time,

22 shall be given more importance than is their due. Yesterd

23 an incident occurred,a regrettable incident, which you

24 heard and which has just been read. If any juryman

25 pl~es the construction which counsel for' the defendant

26 has placed upon the court's remarks, I in stroct you that
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1 such is not the intention, and in my opinion, is not a

2 proper construction to place upon those remarks. Counsel

3

4

5

absolutely has the right, it is his sworn duty to stand

here and obj act and state in th e record his obj ections,

.his motions, so that the record fully presents the de-

6 fendant' s case. It certainly is not any misconduct on the

7 part of counsel to perfonn that duty. The court's criti-

8 <fism, as such, is solely directed at the failure of counsel

9 to immediately respond to the direction of the court to

However, in compliance withbe very seriously regarded.

be seated until some more opportune time, and todesist

sist has been over-vehement, but one of those things -that

incidently hap rens in a very bUsy workshibp, and ought not

directly or indirectly, or upon the manner in which he was

presenting hisdefense; that it was not intended, and was

not intended to be any intimation that it is disorderly

or improp er for counsel to stand here and to make prop er

obj ections in the proper manner, in the proper tone, and

protect the record in this case. The sole criticism was

as I have stated, and I will not again repeat it.

one of those incidents which I do not think should

fran further remarks, further argument, \mich sometimes I im ';;
I:
r
I'
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I:
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Mr Rogers' suggestion, less there be any misunderstanding

or the jury may think that the remarks made by th e court

yesterday were directed solely toward Mr Appel, and in no

way were intended. to reflec t upon th e defendant himself,
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garded very seriously, because of the very strenuous work

that is being .done in this court room and has been car­

ried on for the last eight weeks. I I deem that is all

4 that is necessary to be said at this time. You m~ proceed"

5. gentlemen.
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.1 have it in mind that 1 intended to offer that in evidence I
when Mr. Burns toek the stand; at any rate, it has been I'
testified about and all that and it may be the record only

36~
MR. FREDERICKS. 1 notice, in gOing over the record, 1 had I

inadvertantly neglected to offer in evidence the $500 in

bills that 1 offered for identification wi th the testimony

shows it was offered for identification.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

of Mr. Biddinger. That is, I say 1 noticed--l am not sure,

What was the

9 number, Mr. Sm i th?

10 THE CLERK. 28.

11 MR • FREDERICKS. We now offer that exhibi t 28 in evidence

12 wi th the testimoIo/ of Mr. Burns.

13 MR. ROGERS. 1 object to that on the ground it is incom-

, ""

THE COUR T '. Is Mr. Burns out of town?

petent, irrelevant and immaterial; no foundation laid;

not sufficiently identified; not within the issues, there

is no wi tness onthe stand.

14

15

16

17

18 MR. FREDERICKS. 1 think he is • 1t was not a matter of

I·
I'

19 identification.

20 THE COlJRT. 1 think the Witness ought to be on the stand,

21 in case counsel desires to cross-examine him.

·22 MR • FREDERICKS. That migh t be true if it were anything

23 else except a matter of bills, if it were a matter of a docu

24 ment or in regard to a signature or that sort of thing, it

25 would be correct, probably, but where in a case such as

26 this the bills were identified by Mr. Biddinger and

said those were the same ones he had received l~~m
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2

Biddinger and turned back to him, making simply

necting link, and there being nothing about the

36~
a con- •.. 1­

bills makin

3 it necessary, I do not think it is necessary that there

4 should be a witness on the stand.

5 THE COURT' 1 think counsel has a right, if he insists on

6 that point, to have him here, however, in case he wants

7 to cross-examine him. The objection is sustained •.

8 MR. FREDERICKS. We will have to close our case without it

9 because Mr. Burns wont be back here for ten days. Will we

10 have permission to put him back on the stand? . III

11 THE COURT· Yes, you can put him back on the stand at any
'It

12 time, any time before the case is finally closed.

13 MR • FREDERICKS· It is more a formal matter, more than any-

DIRECT EXAMINATION

a witness called on behalf of the People, being first dUly

sworn, testified as follows:>

thing else, because there has been testimony in regard to

the bills and what they were and what was done with them andl I

: II
all that. I II'

III

TH C UR Y 1 III.E 0 T. es , know. III

il!
III

K RUE G E R,A. J.

MR. FORD. Q What is your name? A A. J. Krueger.

Q Where do you reside? A Palms.

Q That is in this coun ty? A Yes, sir •

Q How old ar e you, Mr. Krueger? A 48.
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1 Q And what is your occupation? A Farming.

Q Are you the same A. J. Krueger who was summoned as a
I
I

3

4

juror in the case of People versus .J. B. McNamara on Sunday,

the 26th day of November1 19111

5 • MR. ROGERS. We object to that as irrelevant, iu,competent

Wait a minute-- have you finished your objec-

6

7

8

9

and immaterial, not a proper method of proving

of a juror, no foundation laid •.

MR • FORD. 1 am rot attempting tOT-

THE COURT.

the summoning I

I

10 tion?

11 MR .. ROGERS. Yes t sir ..

12 THE COURT· Obj ection overruled ..

13 MR. ROGERS. Exception ..

14 MR .FORD. Answer the question- A :;es t sir.

15 MR.. ROGERS. Does that objection include "incompetent, I
, ~.

16

17

18

irrelevant and imwater ial"1

THE REOORTER. Yes, sir ..

MR. FORD. The answer? A Yes, sir.

19 Q I.b you kmw Bert FrankJin1 A Yes, sir.

20 Q Did you see him on Sunday, the 26th day of Novenlber,

21 1911, the day you,were suwmoned as a juror? A Yes, sir.

22 Q At what place? A At my house.

23 Q Had you seen him at any time before that? A Yes, sir.

24 Q About how long prior to that? A 1 don't know just

25 exactly, 1 guess two weeks or maybe more ..

26 Q Well, about two weeks? A About two weeks or more.



Q Who else was present the first time you saw him?

At my place.A

1 object-

Q At what place?

body.

MR • ROGERS'

36Ts
I
I

i
A No- I

I
I

~ What was said and done between you on that first occasio~?

MR. APPEll. We object to that on the ground it is incompetenlt,

irrelevant and immaterial for any purpose whatsoever.; that

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8 it is collateral to any issue in this case; that it does

9 not tend to prove any element of the offense charged in the

10 indictment; that no foundation is laid for the introduc- I'

11 tion of this evidence, and that i tis hearsay.

12 THE COURT. Objection overruled.

13 MR • APPEL· We except.

14 MR. FORD. Answer the quest ion.

i I

~Qu:;:o:er::~ )up to the houee and eaye, "HellO, K;"eg::-.-~'lll" ii
1 says, "Hello, you have got the best of me, 1 don't know I:

I

would be more in it for me on the jury than 1 could make

off my little ranch. 1 told him 1 didn't feel like going

on that jury at all, 1.said 1 would not set on it anyway.

Well, he says, "1 will see you later, SODe day 1 will come

about to be drawn on the McNamara jury and 1 told him 1

nOh, yes."

He told me that 1 was

Why, he told me it

He says, "You know Bert Franklin?"

A What was the question?

1 says, "1 do ren-ember you now."

you."

didn't want to serve on no jury.
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out before you are subpoenaed." He says, "1 will know. _ I
before you are sUbpoenaed and 1 will come out to see you," I

and he went away at that time. _ _ w.__ •...

Q Was that all that was sa id on that firs t occas ion, that

you now remember? A That is all 1 remember.•
Q Did he ask you on that occas ion whether--for the purpose I
of refreshir-g your recoJlection, 1 ask you, did he ask

you on that occasion whether you knew anything about the

case?

I

I
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1 MR APPEL: Wait a moment. We object to that upon the

2 ground it is incompetent, irrelevant and immateria~; it is

3 colI ateral to any issue in this case; it is foreign to

4 any proof concerning any element of the offense charged

5 in th e indictment; it is hearsay; it is Ie a ding and sug-
•

6 gestive and no foundation is laid.

7 MR FORD: As to the last point, that it is lading e:nd sug­

8 g estive, the code defines a leading and su,gg,estive question

9 as one which suggests the answer to the witness, and per-

10 mits its use --

II THE COURT: This suggests the ans\ver, but I think it is a

12 hannless leading question. Obj action overruled.

13 'MR .APPEL: we take an exception.

14 MR FORD: Read th e question. (Question read.)

15 I A I don't remember him asking me that question.

16 Q Did he, on that first occasion, sa-.:r anything about

17 what he wanted you to do if you got on th e jury?

18 ua APPEL: Wait a moment. We obj act to that upon the grouni

19 it is incompetent, irrelevant and immaterial for any pur-

20 pose whatsoever; that it is collateral to any issue in

21 the case; that it does not tend to prov e any el anent of

22 the offense charged in the indictment; and upon the fur-

23 ther ground, that no foundation is laid; it is hi~rsay,

24 leading and suggestive.

25 THE COURT: Obj action Of erruled.

26 MR .APPEL: we exc ept •



about the first time that he did sayroout that, going on

that jury.

I didn't understand that last question.1

2

3

4

A

MR FORD: Read it.

3648'·
(Question read.) A Well, I donl.tt know

5 Q You dont t remember? A I dont t remember.

6 Q Coming dovm now, to the second time vmen you met him

7 at your home on the 26th day of November. you and he being

8 alone at the Palms, what was said on that occasion be-

9 tween you?

10 MR ROGERS: I don t t know vmether he said that.

11 MR ]DRD: Oh. yes he did.

12 MR APPEL: We obj ect to the question on the ground it

13 assumes that the witness met Franklin on th e 26th day of

14 November, and it assumes that a conversation was had be-

15 tween th e wi tness and Franklin on t bat day.

MR APPEL: (Continuing.)

16

17

MR FORD: He so testified.

that it assumes a condition

18 and teacts not testified to by the wi tness, and not shown

19 by the witness to have aI\Y knovvledge thereof; it is incom-

20 patent, irrelevant and immaterial for any purpose whatso-

21 ever; it is hearsay; collateral to any issue in this case

22 and do as not t end to prove any el anent of th e offense

23 charged in the indictment.

24 THE COURT: Obj action ov errul ed.

25 MR APPEL: We take an exc eption.

26 Mft FOlill; Read th e question.
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1 (Question read.)

2 A Why; he asked me if I had been summoned on thejur,y.

3 I told him "yes, this monling. If Well, he want ed to know

4 What I thought about it. I said I didn't feel nothing

5 • about it. "I feel not like sitting on that j Ur,ylf. Well,

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

he told me I had -- he says I better stick. He says,

there is more in it for me than there was I could make
,

off that little ranch and I told him after a while -- I

told him I would do the best I could.
_---.-s.r~,t-h

A JUROR: I cannot hear very well.

THE COURr: You will have to tum around so the gentlemen

in the jury box can hear you.

13 MR FREDERICRB : If anyone didn't hear the last answer --

14 THE COURT: R"ad the 18 at answer.

15 (Last answer read.)

there the first time and the second time.

~ted any money, if I needed any money, and I told him,

between the time he had been

Well, he wanted to lmO\V if IA

-
no, I didn't need any money. Why, he said if I needed mone

he had $200 he could forward me until th e trial ',vas over.

I told him I had plenty of mone-.f; I didn't need any money.

Q Was there azwthing else said on that occasion that

you remember? A Why, he asked me if th ere had anybody

Q What did you t ell him?

J!R APPEL: We object now,~o the statement of the Witness,

been t here before this

1m FORD: Go ahead.16

17

18
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20
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22

23

24

25

26
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1 and we obj ect, to th e evidenc e upon the ground it is hear-

2 say, incompetent, irrelevant and immterial for azw purpose

3 Whatsoever; and upon th e further ground, that it does not

4 tend to prove any issue in this case and no foundation is

5 laid for the introduction of this matter, and it is collate _
•

6 al to any issue in the case.

7 THE COURT: Obj ection overruled.

8 !fR APPEL: We axc ept. A I told him yes, that, what is

9 the name -- Mr Fov71 er had been there, to see me.

10 MR FORD: Is that Frank Fowler?

11 l.fR ROGERS: Wait a minute. Suppose we don't lead this

12 wi tness.

13 THE COURT: No, do not Ie ad him.

MR D ARROW: Read that last answer.

(Last question and answer read.)

I think it is Frank Fowl ere14

15 I
16

17

18

A

MR FO lID : Go ah cad.

you;i;hen what?

-Mr Fowler had been there to see,

A And I asked him, I says, VIs Mr

19 FO\vler and you working on the same case?" He said he

20 thought it was all right, whatever he said. He wanted

21 to know What Ivrr Fowler told me and I said"Mr Fowl er didn,t

22 ,say much to me, only said I was goin.S to be drawn on a

23 jUlY, and if I could sti~k I better stic,k.' There was
~,,,, ,",'", r t! k k~ II (; l' c, <:C'-.\ ....< '.''C.•.I

24 four matchesll~lDg on the floor, andJhe kind of placed

25 them around and hesays there was that much in it for me,

26 but I didn't know how much that meant or anything about it
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Q How many match oo? A Four. 14r Franklin sai d that

that would be all right.

Q Now, you stated a moment ago that lfr Franklin had asked

you to stick? A yes.



•
sticking or the manner in which you were to vote, if you

did stick?

MR. APPEL. Wait a moment--we object to that upon the

We object to that as leading and suggestive.

Did he state upon which side?

MR. ROGERS.

Q

Let the witness tell his story.

THE COURT. Objection sustained.

MR • FORD. Q was anything said at that time about your

MR. ROGERS. In that beha~f, if your Honor please, it seems

to me a wi tness that is testifying in thisfaBhion" that he

ought' not to be interrogated, "Was anything said about this

matter?"

ground it is incompetent, irrelevant and imreaterial for any

purpose; it is collateral. to any issue in this case; it is·

hearsay and does not tend to prove any issue in the case of

any kind or any element of the offense; it is leading and

suggestive and no foundation has been laid for the introduc­

tion of these statements.

THE COURT· Yes, 1 think there is an element of a leading

question there that ought not to be there and upon that

ground alone the objection is sustained.

MR • FORD. Q Well, what else was said upo~ that SUbject?

MR. APPEL· The same objection as last.

THE COURT' Objection overru]ed.

A Why, there was no thing mor e said about that SUbject,

excepting he said to vote for the defense.

1_-
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MR. FORD. Cross-examine.1

2

3 CROSS-EXAMINATION.

3653

4 MR. ROGERS. Q You said your name was Krueger and you 1 ive I
5 down at the Palms? A Yes. sir. _~
6 Q Do you know the district attorney's office pretty well? !

7 A Not very well. 1 know of them, yes.

8 Q ·Do you know any members of it pretty well? A 1 know

9 Mr. Freder icks better than anybody.

10 Q You know Mr. Fredericks better than anybody. Had busi-

11 ness wi th him? A No, sir.

12 Q Never had any business with him? A Only once when he

was ·running for the first tirr..e for the district attorney's

It was throughA

I
Abou t ei~ht years ago or more. ~__~_.--l~

I
that?1

I

A

Did you have any bus iness, well, of later date than

1 think on one occasion, yes.

A On one occasion, 1 think, yes.

Well , now, what was that occas ion?

A

office.

Q What is that T

Q

Q When was that?

Q

his office, it was.

Q Well, what wtts it? A 1 was arrested for selling liquor

without a license.

Q And then you compromised it, didn't youT A No, sir,l

paid for it.

Q Paid for it? A Yes, sir.

Q How much? A $300 •
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1

2

Q

Q

$3001 A Yes, sir.

That was a matter of record over here at Pasadena,

36~

3 wasn't it? A 1 think so.

4 Q They took you over from the Palms to Pasadena? A Yes,

5 sir.

6 Q Did you imagine that anybody, after M~ Fredericks had

7 arrested you for running a blind pig--that is what.it was,

8 wasn't it, really, to put it in so much plain english, it

9 was running a blind pig? A Yes, in plain english.

10 Q Did you tb ink after Mr. Freder icks had arres ted you for

11 running a blind pig and taking you over. to Pasadena and

12 had you fined that he would let you on a jury?

13 MR. KEETCH. We object to that onthe -ground it is argu-

14 mentative?

A 1 didn't understand.

THE COURT· . Obection overruled.15

16

17

MR. ROGERS. What?

I

I,
I

18 THE COURT- Read the question.

19 (Ques tion read.)

.
~es •

1 don,t remember whether

A Of course, 1 didn't think he

A Let me on a jury?

MR. ROGERS. Q yes.

would let me on a jury.

Q Didn't you tell Franklin so? A

Q Didn't you tell Fowler so? A

1 told Fowler so or not.25

26 Q You told Franklin? A 1 told Franklin so, 1 didn't

20

21

22

23

24



tijink Fredericks would accept me •

MR. ROGERS. If your Honor pleases--

Q Was that before or after Franklin told you there would

be some money in it for you, after he offered you the money

or before? A 1 don't know whether it was on the first
I

1 see no harm in the ques-

He said it.MR. FREDEltICKS.

THE com T· Read the record.

MR • ROGERS. He has not answered that question and 1 have

a right to say if on the first time he saw him it didn't

occur, and counsel ought not by his statement try to say

the same thi ~--

liR· FORD. In justice to ourselves, we ask that the record

be read back just a few questions.

• time or the second time that he seen me.

Q An the very firs t time that the matter was brough t up,

didn't you tell Franklin that Fredericks would never let

you on a jury in the world, that he had arrested you for

running a blind pig and you had been found gUilty or

pleaded gUilty and had been fined and there was no use,

didn't you tell him that the first time you ever saw him

about it?

MR· FREDERICKS. That is objected to on the ground it is

already answered, thewitness said he didn't know whether it

was the fire t time or the second time.
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25 tion, the objection is overruled.

26 A I told Franklin that 1 didn't think Fredericks would
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I

That is objected to as argumentative.MR· FREDERICKS.

365~
keep me on that jury because 1 though t he had it in for me I
anyw ay • - ....._-~'

)ffi • ROGERS. Q And after that Franklin told you he would

give you.a couple of hundred dollars if you needed any

THE COURT. Objection sustained.

Q After ttat Franklin told you he would give you a

couple of hundred dollars if you needed any money?'

MR. FREDERICKS. Objected to upon the ground it is the same

identical question that has been asked.

MR. ROGERS. Q When you had already told hiDI that Freder­

icks would not keep you on the jury? What were you doing?

was he making you a present of it?
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5
• money? A ;es.
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ness in that manner.

take it.

l~R FORD: I'\~t to obj ect to counsel addressing the wit-

A For th e simple reason t hat I

MR ROGERS: Why di ch't you take it?

THE COURT: There is another question, vhy didn't you

TEE CQURI': Counsel has withdrawn the qu estion and sub-

stituted another, why didn't you take it? A little dif-

t erent laI"l~uag e. }.JIJ. I c orrec t in the a sumption, ];!r

Rogers?

Q Supposing it v..as cash, you would have taken it?

1m FREJ)ERICI<.:::S: Obj ec t ed to upon th e g roun d th at it is

a sjlpposition, argumentative, speculative and not relevant.

TEE COURT: Obj ection sustained.

MR ROGERS: When he said '~200 you thought it was cash,

didn't you, you thought it ves real money, money you could

spend? A 8U rely I did.

Q How did you come to let $200 get W!ay :from you, Krue­

ger? A I don,t understand what you said?

1m FORD: Obj ected to as irrel want

1,fR ROGERS: You are.

MR ROGERS: Why, Mr Krueger, do you mean to say tha t Frank­

lin offered you $200 in cash befo re you were ever brought

in the court room? A Why, that is what he offered me.

I didn't see no money,but I told him I didn't need any mone •
I

• Q You di <h' t need any money, had plenty? A I didn't I

know whether it VIas cash arr what it was.
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1 didn't went to set on that jury; t hat is the reason I

2 di dn ' t take it.

would be aJl.owed to sit on the jury anyhow?. .

3

4

Q Didn't you know» as a matter of fact. that you never

5 .MR FREDERICKS: Just 'a moment. That is obj ected to es

not c ross-examination. He may never have been drawn.

is proper subj ect of inquiry.

Q Have you ever sat on a jury in this county. in the

(Last question read by the

Well» I did not know it -- whether I

His state of mind onthatsubj ect. I think

A

What v,as the qu estion?

When? A' I was twice; I don,t know just ex:actly whEn.

repo Iter.)

y,roul d or not.

THF. COURT:

Q

A

calling for a cOl1clu&ion at' the wi tness. as to vm.at the

District Attorney may have thought. This vdtness don't knov;

'Nhether he would be allowed to sit there or not; he can

only form his own opinion. which is an opinion of the wit­

ness of what somebody else might think.

THE COORT: obj action sustained.

MR ROGERS: Have you wer been a juryman in this county

in the Superior Court? A yes sir.

MR FREDERICKS: As to what. we thought -- very well.

THE COURT: Obj ection aT erruled.

SUperior Court?

MR FORD: Obj reted to as incompetent. irrelevant and imma­

t erial; argmnentative» especially is it argumentative and
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1 It VIas a bout four years <?£o the ]a st time.

2 Q In what court? A Was there a jucge by the name of

3 llo rris?

4 MR :EREDERICKS: Moss? A Moss.

5 MR ROGERS: . In jUege Moss' court? A Was th e last time,

6 I think.

7 Q Were you wer in a case in Yfhich there was any c~iminal

8 case tried? A NO sir.

9 Q Civil cases entirely? A yes sir.

10 Q During that time \'\E}S lofr Fredericks or 1lr Ford or

11 Ur Keetch, or any members of the District Attorney'S of­

12 fice an attorney in th e case? A Not that I know of.

13 Q How long before this visit that Franklin paid you was

14 it that you were arrested for running a blind pig? 'A Oh,

15 I don,t know. .About three years, I guess.

16 Q Well, as a matter of fact, you\~re still running a

17 blind pig,~~ren't you?

18 1.!R FORD: jus t a moment/

191m ROGERS: At the time ·of Franklin'S visit there?

20 MR FORD: To that vre obj rot upon the ground that it is an

21 attempt -- oh, I withdraw the objection.

22 THE COURT: All right.

23 A What was that?

24 MR ROGERS: Read it. (Last question read by the reporter.)

25 Q At the time of Franklin's visit to you? A No sir.

26 Q When did you quit?
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already been asked md answered.

lA:'R ROGERS: 'WhEn Mr Fowler came down there was any'one with

were arrested, you didn't begin then, but ever since. that

time, right down to the present time? A No sir.

THE COURT: He has answered it again now. He said no.

1!R ROGERS: Isn't that your occupation? A' No sir.

1m FREDERICKS: Objected to on the same ground. I think

That is obj ected to upon th e ground it has

His occupation is part of th e cross-examilla-

tion.

TEE COU Rl': Overruled.

A I quit right after I got arrested.

MR ROGERS: As a matter offact, haven't you been sell-

ing liquor without a license continually ever since you

counsel should not make his argument to the JUIY by re­

peating questions.

THE coum: Obj ection sustain ed.
"--

YRAPPEL:

lA:'R FORD: Obj ected to as irrel want and immaterial t and an

attempt to impeach the witness by .stating instances of

misconduct, which is not per.mitted by the code.

MR ROGERS: It has a different aspect enti rely; not at­

tempting to imp Each by t ret.

1m FREDERICKS :

•
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23 him? A No sir.

Q Is this Mr Fowler h ere? A yes si r.

Q Now, \~at did you s llY' 1fr Fowler said to you? A Why,

he didn't say veIY much. He only esked me if I knew th~t
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1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

I was going to bedrawn on the jury. I told him -- ._--~~~:J
MR FORD: Just a moment. The witneB'ses are under the rule, I

and ifMr Fowler is going to be called as a 'witness, and

I presume t hat he s heul d be called as a wi tness or would

be called as a \\1tness -- I withdraw the word "should",

I think he ought to be excluded from the court room.

The obj ect of excluding wi tnesses is to prevent them from.

hearing what the wi tness says.

9 THE COUR[': lfr Ford, I am not going to t £Ike that up. at

10 this time. 1fr Fowler is a lawyer, he undoubtedly knows

11 the rule. There is a rule here, Mr Fowler, excluding

12 witnesses except in certain cases; yours does not come

13 v.d. thin that 6CC ept ion.

14

15

16

17

18

lfR ROGERS: I guess you will have to I eave. Now, that

l,fr FOwler has gone out, tell us --

1m FORD: Just wait until he does get out.

THE COURT: yes, he has gon e.

A I can't say any more than I said before.

19 UR ROGERS: Tell me what you said to him and what he said

20 to you. A Why, l{r Fowler asked me if I knew that I was

21 going t.o be dravm on the jury. I told him no. Well, he

22 said I was, and that if I could stick on the jury that

23 there was. so much in it for me.

24 Q ''bat did he sey, how much did he say there VIas in it?

25 A Just laid dam four matches, said there is that much

26 in it for you.
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Q There is that much in it for you. Did you know how I

I

much he meant? A NO sir.

i
. I

I

I

i

I
I

I
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1 Q You didn't inquire? A No, sir; 1 didn't inquire.

2 Q You didn't hav'e any curiosity about it? A Well, becaus~

3 1 didn't want to set on that jury. I

4 Q Did you know what those matches meant? A How is that?

5 • Q Did you know what they meant? A No, 1 didn't; 1 ex­

6 pected it meant money, 1 do not know how much it was,

7 four bi ts, four hundred dollars or four thousand •.

8 Q You didn't know whether it meant four bits, four

9 hundred, four thousand or forty thousand or four dollars?

10 A No

11 Q Or four matches, did you? A 1 know there were four

12 matches there, 1 know that.

13 Q At that time Fowler just bought a bottle of beer from'

14 you, hadn't he? A No, sir, he did not.

15 Q Is that as true as the rest of it? A Yes, sir, you

16 can tt say so ei ther. 1 set it up to the bottle of beer.

17 Q You set up the bottle of beer? A Yes, sir.

18 Q When you set up the bottle of beer--

19 THE COURT. Wait a monJent, Mr. Rogers. Mr. Sheriff, you

20 will have to maintain better order. 1 cannot have this

21 cour t room in terrupted by laughter.

22 THE BAILIFF. If you want to clear out the court ro-om, they

23 are all laughing?

24 THE COURT. 1 don't want to clear out the court room. 1

25 want to admonish the people who corne here that this is

26 too solerr:nand too serious a piece of business to call for



1

2

3

4

5 •

3~
laughter, even if sometimes something may occur that may_ I
temporarily seem to be amusing. This trial is altogether

too solemn a matter, and if you are interested in the pro­

ceedings as such you will be allowed to stay, but any person

that oomes in here that looks upon this in any other light

6 other than as a serious, solemn matter, attracting his

7 serious and close attention, will not be allowed to remain

8 in the court room and the sher iff wi11 carry ou t the in-

9 structions strictly. Proceed, Mr. Rogers.

10 MR. ROGERS. Q ~ere was but one bottle on that occas ion

11 when Fowler was there or two? A 1 think it was'only one.

12 ',Well, Will you swear there were not two, absolutely?

13 A 1 think there was only one bottle of beer there.

14 Q Did he layout the matches after the beer or before the

15 beercame onthe scene? A 1 couldn't tell you that either;

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

1 don It know whether it was before or after.

Q What else did Fowler say to you, give me as nearly as

you can his words. A Well, that is as nearly as 1 can

give it to you, what 1 have said.

Q What did you say to him? A 1 told him that 1 would do

the best 1 could, that is what I told him.

Q Do the best you could? A yes.

Q What did you nean by that? A Well,

accept me to set on the jury they could accept me, that is

all.

Q 1 thought you said a moment ago you didn't want to get



Q You told them both so? A Yes.

Q Did you tell Franklin how much those matches were worth

36~
on the jury? A Well, 1 didn't. I
Q But you told him you would do the bes t you ~.~(~ Jf
on the jury? A Yes. ~\

Q Didn't you tell Franklin afterwards that you didn't

want to get on the jury and would not? A 1 told them both I
I

so. I
I

apiece or were supposed to be worth apiece or intended to

represent? A No, sir.

Q Did Fowler say to you in counting out those ma';h'~~",'''<' .

"a thousand dollars apiece"? A No, sir.

Q A thousand each, you know that is what 1 mean, you under-
I

stand me, do you? A 1 understand. I

Q Have you been reading over a s ta ten ent that you made up I

in the Dietrict Attorney'e office lately? A How ie that? i

Q Have you read over a statement that you made up inthe I

Die tr ict Attorney'e office lately? A No, 1 never seen it -I '
Q {jave never read itT A N0'1

Q Are you sure you have never read over any paper or docu-
!

ment up there before you iVent on the stand? A No, sir. I
Q You are not sure or do you mean to say you did not do

so? A 1 say no , sir, 1 did not see them.

Q Anybody read it to you? A No, sir.

Q Are you very. sure of that? A Yes, sir •

Q nave you been up in the District Attorney's office late
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1 A No J sir.

2 Q Haven't been up there at all? A 1 was up there this

3 morning; 1 was up there about two or three weeks ago,

4 1 guess J when 1 had the subpoena served on me to be here

5 in court.

6 Q Whom did you talk with in the District Attorney's of-

7 fice?

8 MR. FREDERICKS- Objected to as indefinite, which time-

9 MR. RO GERS - The firs t time.

10 A That gentleman over there, he said to me that they

11 didn't need me that day J that they would come after me

12 they want ed me.

13

14

Q This gentleman in the light suit of clothes, M.r. McLaren?

A 1 don't know what hisname is.

15 THE COURT' ' Mr. McLaren, will you stand up.

18 A Yes, sir.

MR. ROGERS. The Burns man.

THE COURT. IS that the man you mean?

MR.4tOGERS. Q !fe told you they~dn't .E.eed you'1 A

Q ~he next time you wen t did you also see a Burns man '1

A Well, that was this morning.

Q Whom did you see this morning? A Why, he came to rre,

he said, "You come down to the court after awhile. ft

Q The sarre man? A Yes, air.

THE COURT. Mr. Krueger, 1 don't believe the jurors hear

you. If you apeak so the jurors can hear you--
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1

2

A 1 am a little weak, Judge;

THE COURT. 1 am Borry you are

36~
1 can't apeak very well.· I
weak, but do the best you

3 can.

4 MR • ROGERS. Q Did Fowl er tell you wh ich s ide he repr e-

5
•

sented? A Why, he told me for the defense.

6 Q Dse, the words that he did as nearly as you can, give us

7 what he said as bes t you can • A Why, 1 told you ~hat he

8 said.

9 Q Try and see if you can do it again~ tell me just as

10 nearly as you can what Frankl Fowler said and what you said

11 to Frank· FoWler. A 1 can't repeat the same thing twice

12 jus t the same.

13 Q Well, if it is true Why can't you repeat it so it looks

14 like the Barre th ing •

15 MR. FORD. Object to that as not being a proper method of

16 addressing the witness, argumentative.

17 THE COURT. Objection sustained.

18 MR. ROGERS. Q Try it and see how near you can come to it.

A He just told me he came down to see 'me and we had a bottle

of beer 0 He told me that 1 was to be drawn on that jury

and he wanted to know if 1 couldn't stick on the jury. 1

told him that 1 didn't want to set on that jury, and he

spread out four matches there and he told me there would be

19
1

20

21

22

23

24
that much in it for me if 1 would stick. 1 told him that

25

26

1 would do the best that 1 could.\,--- ....,..-..,>-.,.,.,------------~-----
Q NOW, where did he'spr ead the rnatchesout, on wha tT



1

2

A Down in the basement.

Q On the floor) on the table) or what?

366~
A On the floor;

3 they were laying on the floor.
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Oh, just a

Q Some demijohns? A No sir, I ain't got a demijohn

down there, I don,t think.

Q Don't knowno more? A No sir.

Q How lOIlg "v'Tas Fowl er th€£:'e 211 tog eth er? A

li ttl e while.

Q Just a few moments? A Oh, miglt have been there

know; I guess there was.

Q You gu ess there vrere? A yes.

Q Don't you know; a box or not? A No, they was matches

the t I set th ere and hed been smoking an d t hrowed do'm

th ere.

Q What kind of a basement is this; v.hat is it like?

A Just like any hole .under a house, I guess.

Q Is it a cellar? A Call it a cellar, if you want to.·

Q Wnat do you keep dovm there? A Keep my beer down

the re and other things.

Q Oth8r things? A yes.

Q What oth er things? A Oh, my God, I can't mention

- werything -- I keep my fishing outfi t down there, I keep

my gun davID there, and I keep lots of little things down

th er:-e.

3669
1

1 Q They were lying on tie floor. Did he take them out I
2 of his pocket, or were thty on tre floor al ready? A They

3 were al ready •

4 Q They vrere there already? A. yes sir.

5 • Q Were there more than fourmatch€s there? A I don't
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Q Along in th e rniddihre 0 f the day? A SOmewhe re in that

Q How di d he come, walk, or in a buggy? A Wly, he was

a foot vmen I seen him.

Q When he v.ent away, did you observe how he went? A He

•v..rent a foot.

Q How did Franklin come? A ~,the first time he

stopped in an automobile.

Q A1d the second time? -A I don't moVi hovY he came there.

I mow he walked away a foot, but how he got there, I

don't mow, but there was nothing outside, nothing when

he went away. I mow he went away a foot.

Q What time of the day was it that Franklin was th ere.

A Why, I couldn't tell you. I think it ~es about noon

or afternoon.

3670 I

I

neighbo rhood.

Q What time VIas it that Franklin was there the first

time? A In the afternoon.

Q .And the second time, what VlaS it Franklin was there?

A In·· the mo rning •

Q Early or towards noon? A .About 9 o'clock, I guess.

Q Isn't it a fact that when youwere examined as a juror

and brought into court that youvJere ~cused by consent of

both sides, don't you know that?

1m FORD: J"ust a moment. To th-at we obj act upon the

ground it is incomptent, irrelevant and immaterial, and

minutes.
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1

2

there might have been oth er reasons.

and not cross- ~arJ1in~,tion.

3671l
It is argumentative I

3 MR ROO ERS : I v.oul d like to behltard on th at •

4 THE CClTRr: Obj rotion overruled. A yes sir.

That ViaS the day after Frenklin's arrest that

Yes sir.

51 MR ROGERS: And t.hat is after you had promised

6 I' best you could youwere <KCUS ed by consent of both

71 A

8 1lR FORD:

to do the

sides?

9 youv.ere excused, wasn't it? A I don,t remember whether

10 i tV.fJS th e day m'ter his arrest 0 l' the day _before. I was

11 up here two times; I don,t remember just exactly What day

12 it was.

13 Q You say you saw th e District Attorney orwent to th e Dis

14 tric t Attorney's 0 ffic e several Vleeks ago. Did you arer

15 tell the District Attorney anything about this transac­

16 tion or your visit to the District Attorney's office a

MR APP:EL: Wait a moment.

TH E COU Rr : st rik e out the an swer for th e purpo se of th e

17

18

19

couple ofv.eeks ~o? A No.

20 obj action.

We object upon the ground it is incompetnnt.

i ITelewant and immaterial t calling for hearsay evidence,

nothing to do wi th this case, collat era1 to any is sue,

and calling for acts and declarations of a person not in

the presence of th edefendant after the alleged commission

of the cffense.

1m APPEi\L:
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1 THE COURT: Objrotion overruled.

2 MR APPEL: We take an ecception •..
3 MR FORD: Just read the question. (Last question read by

4 the reporter.) A Did I ever say anything to. the District

5' Attorney several weeks ago?. .

6 Q That is th e question? A About this Frqnklin business?

7 Q yes. A. Well, wh at do you mean by th e first tim e 0 r

8 the second time I seen the District Attorney?

9 Q Do you r emanber me sending for you a coupl e ofv.eeks

10 ~o? A Oh, it was more than that.

11 YR APPEL: Obj rot to that mole conference here with the

12 Witness. and asking him in sort of eo friendly and familiar

13 way, you r emem.ber this occurred betvreen you and I, and we .

14 obj rot to that method of examination. It must be by ques­

15 tion.

16 MR FORD: Withdraw the question. Youwere subpoenaed by

17 the District Attorney to come to the office, you stated on

18 cross-e.J>:arn.ination; is that correct?. .
19 MR APPEL: Wait a mmment. We obj rot to that 8S assuming

20 a tae t not testified to by th e witness.

21 UR FORD: Testified to it oncross-examination.

221m APFEL: SUbpoenaed to com e to his office, understand

23 that.

24 1lR FORD: I withdraw the question.

Attorney?

25

26

Q Do you remember being subpoenaed by th e District



UR APPEL:· Wait a moment.1

2

3

36/31

MR FORD: Aft er thi s case began, th e case of th e peopl e

against· Darrow.

4 llR APPEL: We object upon th e ground it calls for oral

Th e sUbpo ena of the5 •evidenc e, and not the best e vi danc e.

6 witness must be prov en by the record.

7 ],{R FORD: I am asking if he remembers it.

8 TF..E COUR!.': Objection overruled.

9 MR APPEL: Q, We exc ept •

10 A If I remember being subpoenaed by th e District At­

11 torney?

12 MR FORD: yes. A Yes sir.

lin to your house?

brought hereon the 3rd c£ June, I believe itwas.

-
trict Attorney or anybody else about the visit of Frank- I !

. before that time ever tell the Dis":

Wait a moment. Now, we object to that on the

How long ~ 0 VIaS that, sbout ? A WhY, I think I was

Q Now, did you,.

Q

ground it is incompetent, in-elevant and immaterial,

calls for hearsay stat ements, calls for acts and declara­

tions on the part of the witness in reference to third

perties not connected with the defendant, calls for state~

ments and ects and declarations subsequent to the alleged

commi esion of th e offense; calls for a recitation of

past transactions on the part of the witn€IiJs concerning

acts anddeclarations of third pm-ties not in the presence

MR APPEL:

13

14

15

16

17
I

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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1 of the defendant. There is no foundation laid, and under

2 the rn! e announced by th e Appellate Court in 8 most recent

3 decision--

4MR FORD:· Which one?

5 MR APPEL:
•

The 1 r/th Appellate -- this kind ofe.ridence. and
-

6 all evidence heretofore introduced in this case is inadmis-

7 sible.

8 THE COURT: Obj ~ tion overrn1ed.

9 If RAPPEL: We. take an ecc epti on.

10 A yes sir.

11 MR FORD: Just read the question an d answer.

12 (Last question read by the reporter.)

13 Q Before that time? A yes sir.

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

36/5

Q When did you tell the District Att~ney first about the

visit--

MR • APPEL • Wait a moment--to avoid repetition, if we are

allowed, and so as not to be disorderly, we ask the court t s

permis sion to repeat the objection that we have jus t made
•
last as deemed to be made to this question and upon each

and all of the grounds stated therein.

THE COURT •. The court will not only allow it but request

counsel will as far as possible adopt the practice he has

just suggested. It will be understood that the same objec­

tion and the same ruling and the same exception refers

to this ques tion and in all cases where counsel states the

sarre obj ection •

14 MR. APPEL. To avoid being disorderly, that is all 1 as k.

15 JAR. FORD. Q 1 understood you to say you had told the Dis-

Q How long before you were subpoenaed had you told the

trict Attorney before you were subpoenaed? A Yes, sir.
"-'''''"\'~«;'''''';~~-"'<'''''''''''''''''~''<-

Q Just a few days? A Yes, sir

Q Who was it you told among the District Attorney's office?

A 1 think it was--

MR. DARROW. Just a moment--will you read thequestion before

the last?

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

Dis tr ic t At torney? A Oh, just a few days.

24

25

26

THE COURT. Strike out the answer.

am. DARROW. The question before it.

JAR. FORD. 1 withdraw the question.

(Last two questions and answers read. )
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MR. FORD. Q Did you say you told the District Attorney a

few days before or prior to that, but prior to that, your

telling the District Attorney, had you ever told him or

any deputy anything about this matter, or any detective con

·nected wi th the office, or investigator? __m~>,.,",,<~,~">,

MR. APPEL. We objeot to that upon the ground that it is

immaterial, incompetent, irrelevant to any issues in this

case--

MR. FORD. Counsel have brought it out--pardon me--

MR. APPEL. --that it calls for declarations, acts and

conduct of the witness in reference to a past transaction

long after the alleged commission of the offense; that it is

collateral to any issue; that it is hearsay; that it is

not binding upon the defendant; that the acts and declara­

tions of this witness or his abstaining from doing anything

or acting in any partioular way is not binding upon this

defendartin any way, shape or manner; that it calls for

the relation of the Witness and the ~istrict At~orney in the

absence of the defendant and it does not tend to prove any

allegation of the offense charged in the indictment.

THE COURT. It seems to me that the objection that it is

immaterial is well taken, Mr. Ford.

MR. FORD. Very well.

MR. FORD. Q You were SUbpoenaed on Sunday, the 26th day

of November, and you say you spent sever::il days, in court

af ter that? A Two days, 1 th ink • __>~__-"".,,"......

5

1

2

3

4

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15 I



If you will let me

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

36 "17

Q TWo days in court 1 A Yes.

Q Your subpoena called for you to appeax in court on the

Tuesday following, did it not?

MR. APPEL. We object to that as calling for secondary

-evidence, and not the best evidence.

THE COURT· Obj ect ion sus tained.

MR. FORD· I will get the sUbpoena.

have the sUbpoena.

THE COURT. Gentlemen of the jury, bear in mind your former

admoni tion. We will take a recess for five minutes.

11 (After recess.)
12 I

THE COURT. You may proceed, M.r. Ford.

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

}ffi. FORD. Q Mr. Kr ueger, People t s Exhibit No. 5 which has

been filed in this case is the venire that was issued on

the 25th day of November, 1911, requiring the jurors therein
I

named to be and appear in Department 9 on the 28th day of
/

November, 1911. At the time you were summoned as a juror

were you told to be in court on the 28th day of November,

1911, were you not?

MR. ArrEL. Wait a moment--

MR. FORD It is merely preliminary and perhaps leading,

but 1 think it is permissible under the circumstances.

THE COURT. I think it is very leading, Mr. Ford_

MR. FORD - To save time 1 put it in that form. It is a

25 record here and there cannot be any dispute about it.
26 I THE OOURT Well, there is an objection.



1 MR. APPEL.
not

Well,/after he told
36'8

him what the sheriff

2 told the witness and what the paper said.

3 MR. FORD. 1 will withdraw the question.

4 MR. FORD. Q Did you oome into oourt in obedienoe to the

5 .subpoena at the time of the summons on the 28th day of

6 November, the day named in the summons '1 A 1 went into

7

8

9

10

11

12 I

oourt the day the summons was for me to appear.

Q The following Tuesday, the 28th? A 1 think it was, 1

am sure.

Q That was the date Franklin was arrested?

MR • APPEL. What does he tell him these th ings for?

MR • FORD. Q Do you remember whether that was the day

13 Franklin was arrested? A 1 don't know; 1 don't remember.

14 Q But you were not excused until the next day after you

wer e in court? A Yes, sir.

THE COURT. lu. Ford, that is leading.

17 MR. FORD. He so testified.

18 THE COURT. If he so testified, what is the use of going

19 over it again?

20 MR • FORD. Q How many days wer e you in court before you

21 were exoused? A Just two days.

22 Q Returning to Frankl Fowler: How long have you known

23 Fr ank Fowler?

24 MR • APPEL. We objeot to that as not redirect.

25 .MR. FORD. If the Court please, we didn't ask the witness

on direot examination anything about meeting Frank Fowler.26
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THE COURT· This question, 1 suppose, is preliminary, how

long he has known Frank Fowler. 1 think there should be

very little time spent on that branch of the investigation.

it is brouglt ou t on1 think so, your Honor;

cross-examination.

He did testify on direct as to a conversation as'to what

he told Franklin about Frankl Fowler; on cross-examination

they went into his relations with Frank Fowler.

THE COURT. Are you going into anything material?

• MR. FORD.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12 i

131
141
151
16 I
17

18

19

20

21

·22

23

24

25

26



irrelevant, not redirect.

-THE COURT: Obj a::tion overruled.

UR APPEL: We er..c ept •

llR FORD: Did you know Frank Fowl er when you"'re se""i~680 I
as a juror in JUdge Moss' court?

MR APPEL: We obj ect to that as immaterial, incompetent,.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7 A yes sir.

8 . MR FOFID: You Vlere trying damage suits in that department,

i

I

If you knOVI.

And had been for a ~great many years.

I think he was.

At that time Frank Fowl er was a detective for the rail-

yes sir. I.
I
\

sue in this case; no foundation laid.

irrelO1.'~nt and immaterial; hearsay; collateral to any is- "

\
YR roRD:

Q

A

Q

MR APIEL: The same obj ection last mentioned, incompetent •

were you?

A

way companies, was he not?

MR .APPEL: The same obj ection; I eading and suggestive.·

THE COURT: Obj a::tion overruled.
I

lfR .APP:EL: Etc eption

1m FORD: The same obj eo tion as the last.

THE COURr: Obj ection overruled.

MR APPEL: Exception.

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

. 22

23

24

25

26
THE cauRI:': Obj a::tion overruled.

MR APFEL: Exception.
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RFCROSS-EtAMINATION

MR FORD: That is all.

1

2

3

4

A That I don' t know, hovr many years.

5 0MR APPEL: Now, yr Krueger, I believe you stated that in
6

7

8

9

10

a conversation wi th 'yr Franklin, you had last with him,

when he made some sogg estion to you that he was pUf'ec tly

willing to give you $200, thal at that conversation, I

understood you to say you Baid to him, "All right, I will

do the best I can". Am I right about that?

. I
I
I

He was ex-on th e ground it is not recross-examination.

enforced here.

MR FORD: It is in the record.

MR APPEL: It is in the record, but I am leading up to

that sUbj ect to draw the wi tness' attention to that inci­

dent, and v/hat I am going to ask him.

THE COURr: Of course, yr Appel, the witness has a· right

to be interrogated by but one counsel. However, if the

matter is bri ef and lfr Rogers being absent that will not

direct.

amined fuLly on that matter by the counsel for the defense

oncroBs-examination, and on redirect, I have not touched

anything about conversations.

YR APPEL: No, but it is only preliminary to something I

am going to ask him concerning what he has testified in re-

23

24

25 I

26 !
I

I

18

19

20

21

22

11 I bjMR FORD: • We obj ect to that question; we 0 ect to it
12

13

14
I

15 I

161
171



1 llR .APPEL: Well) I ask th e question and your Honor c an

3682
1rule

2 THE COURP: Read the question.

3 (Last quest ion read.)

4 MR FORD: We object to it on the ground it is not:re-

5 • cross- e:an1nation, not covering any matter brought out on

6 redirect.

7 THE COURT: Strictly speaking I thin"k that is righ~, but

8 if counse.1 desire, to go into that matter, they can. Ob-

9 I jection 01 erml eel.

10 A Vihy, I answered that cp astion one e.
-. .

11 1m. .APPEL: And that is correct, is it? A That is cor-

rect , yes.

I know, but you said, ".All right, I will do the best,

12/

13, Q

14 Q

Huh? A Yes, he offered me the money.

15 I can". A yes, ttI will do th erest I canIt, 1tes.

16

17

Q

Q

You s aid that? A Yes.

Then the District Attorney has asked you mether or

18 not you talked wi th yr Ford about this matter, and you said

19 you had talked wi th him, as I understood it; is too t

20 right? A yes sir.

21 Q Now, did Mr Ford, in t~ conversation that you had with

22 him, tell you tre t if you muld testify to vhat you have .

23 testified here, you muld not be prosecuted?

1JR FORD: I obj ect to that on the ground it is not re­

cross-examdnation, that counsel has gone fully into his
-

conversations oncross-examination, and I simplyecmnined h'

on new matter brought out on redirect.



1 THE COURr: Obj ection OJ erml eel.

3683
1

-

2 A That I .would not be prosecuted?

3 !{R APPEL: yes. A Well, I didn't understand it that ~.

4 I don,t know what they could prosecute me f'or, b ecm se.
5 ~ hadn t t done nothing I thought was wrong.

6 Q
,_"_"""1l;~_';~\;,''''"",*",>t'~'''-( ~...

Well, did he say anything in that respect? A jo~~H<"""·

7 I do not ·think he did.

8 Q, You di dn' t E:OCpec t to be pres ecut ed if you s ai d t bes e

prosecuted.

-

and cgreed corruptly to go upon the jury, or attempt to

qualify as a juror upon the understan.ding or proposition

to b eli eve t hat as a matter of law, in spite of' th e facts

testified to by the witness, that this witness has not made

thing s on the at~.nd, di d you?

MR FORD: We obj ect to that as not proper; th ere is

nothing th e wi tness has specified to for which he could be

MR APPF.,!,: we msign as error J the stat ament of counsel that

the witness has not stated anything upon thestand here

for whic h he might have been pro secut ed 0 r coul d b e pro-
to lead

5 ecuted; upon the ground .tha the is undertaking the jury
"

}!R APPEL: Now, your Honor --

MR FORD: We o~ act to th e examination as not being recross

ex:amination; incompetent, iITelevant and immater,ial.

MRKEETCH: He has already answered the question.

:UR FORH: As having already been ans\vered.

. THE COURr Obj ection sustained.

21

19

20

9

10 I

111
12 ,

13

14
I

15 I
i

16 I

171
18 I

·22

23
I

24/
25 I

26/
I
I
I



Wlat was that last question?

Read it.

THE COURT:

3684
1

made to him by lir Franklin t th e wi tness having testified I
that he, after conversation with lEr Franklin, that he

finally 'said ,tIAll right, I will do the best I can tt;

and it is a mat-ter for th e jury to determine whether or

be prosecut ed.

All right. Answer the question.

.not under those circl1.mstances, th e wi tness occupies th e

posi tion of a person who migh t or mgght not or coul d not

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9 1

10 I A
THE COURT:

11 (Last question read.)

12 II A No sir.

13 J!R APPEL: No sir; and you have not been prosecuted?

14

15
1

16
1

17

18

19

20

21

·22

A No sir.

Q You hmre not t so far as you knoW', you have not been

accused of any matter growing out of or arising from that

understanding with !{r .Franklin? A No sir.

I
I

23

24

25

261
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I
;

I

Frank R • Smith.

Covina.

A

Orange grower.

S MIT H,

A

R.

Q State your IVlme to the jury.

DIRECT EXAMINATION

F RAN K

Do you remember a time when you were summoned or drawn

Sir?

State your name to the jury.

Wha t is your business?

Where do you live, Mr. Smith 1 A

a witness called on behalf of the People, being first

duly sworn, testified as follows:

Q If such be the case, to be fair wi th you? A No, sir.

Q Nor wi th Mr. Fowler? A No, sir.

MR. APPEL. That is all.

MR • FORD. That is all.

MR. FREDERICKS·

•THE COUR T. You ar e excused, Mr. Krueger.

15

16

I

12
1 A

13 I Q

14 1 Q

Q

Q

17 as a juryman in the case of People versus McNamara?

18 A Yes, sir.

19 Q A few days or a short time prior to that time state

20 whether or not you met Bert Franklin?

21 MR. APPEL. Just a moment--we might as well put in an

·22 objection at this time, your Honor, knoviing and anticipating

23 abcut what the questions of the District Attorney will be

24 addressed to. We put in an objection, so that, with your

25 Honor's permission, it may be considered as going to each

26 and every question to be propounded to the witness.

llpl

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11
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THE COURT· It will be so understood, Mr. Appel.

object to any evidence on the part of this witness con­

cerning the matters about which he is going to be inter-

.rogated for the reason and upon the grounds following; I

That the evidence is incompetent, irrelevant and immaterial,

thatit is hearsay; that it is collateral to any is Ste I
. in this case; that no foundation has been laid for the

introduction of the eVidence; that it has not been shown

by the testimony of any witness, and on the contrary it

has been shown by the testimony on the part of the prose­

cu tion that Mr. Darrow had no knowledge and no understanding

concerning matters or things about to be testified to by

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

MR. APPEL. Yes, sir. We object to the question and we

14 this witness; upon the ground tha t the'w i tness Frankl in

15 I named in the question here has testified in this court

16 that his connection and his conversation with the Witness

17 was not even reported to Mr. Darrow and not discussed With

18 Mr. Darrow and that, therefore, Mr. DarroW' cannot be bound

19 by the acts or declarations of this witness and of Mr •

•20 Franklin, the defendant having been shown to have absolutely

21

·22

no knowledge of the existence of this Witness or of the

matters or things about which he is going to testify J or

23 that he ever kad any knowledge or information concerning the

24 matters after they occurred, or tha t he assented thereto or .

25 ratified them in any way, shape or manner, therefore, not

26 binding upon him, and they are collateral to any issue in
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1 this case.

2 THE COURT. Objection overruled.

3 MR • APPEL. Exception.

4 MR. :FREDERICKS. Read the question.

5 THE COURT· And as suggested by Mr. Appel, it will be

6 deemed that the same objection and the same ruling and the

7 same exception has been interposed to each and ever~ ques­

8 tion propounded to this witness, unless some additional

18 Q In Covina? A Yes, sir.

19 Q And did he see you more than onca? A No, once is all.

20 Q State whether or not he had a conversation With you

Read the question.9

10

11

121,
13

1
I

14
1

15 ,

16 '

17

21

·22

23

24

grounds of objection be stated.

(Las t question read. )

A 1 did.

Q H9'long had you known Bert Franklin? A Well, 1 think

7 or 8 years.

Q And where was this place, where did you meet Franklin

at the time you have referred to a few days before you were

drawn as a juror in the McNamara case? A He came out to

my home in Covina.

about the McNamara trial or any phase of it at that time.

A He did.

Q Who was present during that conversation? A Just M~

Franklin and myself.

out and he said could he approach me or talk to me.

25 ...-'t/Relate the conversation to the jury.

26

A Well, he came
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Q And then what if you did stay on the jury? A Then 1bb

says, "What is it1" and he started in and he said 1 was to

be drawn on the jury and he asked me if any inducement

would make me stick, and he went on and said how was

Vient on to four thousand. 1 said, "There ain It no use to

talk to me because you haven't got enough money to buy me."
--....."l\Olt_n.l",.

Q Well, what fur ther was said in regard to what he wanted

you to do? A Well, he wanted me to be drawn and try to

He was talking to me about that, hethree thousand?

stay on the jury.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11 said there would be four thousand in it or maybe more. I

12 told him there was no use to talk to me.

13 Q Under what condition, what were you to do? A Well, if'

14
I

15 I
16 1

17

18

19

20

21

·22

23

24

25

26

1 would acquit the McNamaras.

MR. FREDERICKS. Cross-examine.
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5 .to meet him; shake hands with him; 'say "How do do"?

7 Q HOVl long had you known him? A I thi~k about ? o.r 8

8 Jifsars.

2 MR APPEL: Had you had any business transactions with Mr

3 Franklin prior to that time? A Business? 110 sir.

CROSS-EXRlINATION

That is all.

You mew him as you know a great many men, knew him

6 A

1

4 Q

9 Q You kne'\v him pretty'Aell? A Oh, nothing personally,

10

11

. ~
no. t

Q There had been no special intimate friendship be-

any degree of

No sir, I had not. .

You had never given him any intimation of knowledge orQ

12 t ween you and him? A ,No sir.

13 Q You had n wer manifested to him so far as you remember,

friendship that might make him understand he14
t

15 II could. confide in you confidentially in all these matters?

161 A

171
18 had ever conducted yourself, so far as you know, in his

19 presence, or to his knowledge, so that he might have

20 in any way got the idea that he could. tallc to you on a

21 subj ect like that? A No, I never did.

·22 Q Now, he came over to your.place or residence? A Yes

23 .
s~r.

And came in the daytime? A He came in th e daytime.

And your place or residence is in the city there?

No, it is out in th e count rYe

Q

Q

A

24

125

26 ,
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Q I mean so far as you know. A So far as I know there

I,.)

mobile; I donlt know -- I didnttsee aT.\Ybody with him.
• •

Was anybo ctr with him? A \Vhy, he c arne out in an auto-

II

I

I seen it stand-A

'~s nobody with him.

q.. Did you see the antomcfuile?

Q1

2

3

6 ing out in the road~ ye s.

7Q In the daytime, "'VaS it? A It was in the daytime•.

8 Q Jnd you were home with your family, I suppose? A Yes.

9 Q Some of your ~mployes there? A I have none that

10 stay there.

12 roads there? A yes, it is one of the'i'vell-traveled roads.

13 Q, Close to thestreet? That is, your home? A The

14 house?

15 Q yes. A Oh, 100 feet, I guess.

16 Q Now, the country surroun ding your home there is well-

17 settled, considering that portion of the cOlmtry? A Oh,

11 Q And your home is in on e of th e arenues of well-.traveled

22 A Well, Boing on 11 years.

23 Q And you are a prettyv.ell known man there, aren't you?

24 A yes sir.

18

19

20

21

yes.

The homes and orchards there surrounding your home?

A yes sir.

Q And you have resided there how long, Mr Smith?

26 county a great many years? A I was born here.

And elsewhere in the county? YOu have lived in thisQ25
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cret? A He said after he fonnd out my opinion, he asked

Q Now, will yOll be kind enough to state as nearly as you

can in a concise manner, ho\" he approached you; What, was

the first thing he said to you, for instance? I am not
....

going to question you very long upon that? A Oh, I don,t

fnow. ;rust about what I stated before. the way he ap­

proached me.

Q Well, he said, !tHOw do you do", of course, greeted you?

A Asked me if he could talk to me and then he started

in wi th just what I said.

Q Well, did he say to you -- did he ask you whether he

could talk to you confidentiall:r:, and did he demand a prom-

ise from you, kr you did not come to any understanding

or ~reement too t you would or should keep the matter se-

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15 ~~,~_~:~::~_~,~,"-- ----

16 Q I mean before that? A No sir.

17 Q Then, he just came out in a sort of a bold manner?

18 A WhY, he c arne out very bold indeed, yes sir.

19 Q Now, did he try to induce you in any way', shape or

20 manne r, to say anything to indue e you to change your c on-

21 vietions of rieh t, as you expressed th an to him? A No,

22

23

24

25

26

I don,t think he didafter I got through with him.

Q He didn,t try to pursuade you to come to his under-

standing? A No sir.

Q You took it for granted, I jUdge, :from the circums­

tances, from what he waid and :from \mat you said, immed­

iately upon·you admonishing him that you were



kind of a IErson, that could be approached in that man­

er, did he appear immediately to stop trying to pursuade

you to do that? A yes sir.

Q As yousaw him there \"{hen you said to him, he didntt

~mre money enough to do business with you or wo ms to that

effect, or money enol~h to buy you, for instance, did

he seem to be surpri sed in any way, 0 r simply ,took it

coolly? A r don, t think heves very surprised.

KffiAPPEL: That is all.

lrR FREDERICKS: That is all.
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DIRECT EXAMINATION.

called as a witness on behalf of the Prosecution, being

first dUly sworn, testified as follows:

1

2

3

4

NEWMAN E S SIC K,

5 ;)IR • FORD. Q What is your name? A Newman Essick.

6 Q How old are you? A 44.

7 Q where do you reside? A Fifth and Normandie, Los'

8 Angeles.

9 Q And your occup~~n?

10 Am • APPEL. What do you \Van t?

15 MR. FURD. By this Wi tness we will prove that the check

16 I depoe i ted by Ber t H. Frankl in in the Fire t Nat ional Bank

17 on October 6th, 19l1,fwr the sum of $1,000, was signed by

18 Clarence Darrow, drawn on the Commercial National Bank,

19 wi th which Clarence Darrow had an account.

20 MR· DARROW. You don't mean Clarence Darrow?

11

12/
I

13 I

14/

MR • FORD • We ar eseeking to prove by this witness and in

connection wi th the testimony of Mr. Young from the Ftlst

National Bank that on the 6th day of October--

MR • APPEL. No, by this witness.
I
I

, I
"

21 MR • FORD. Yes.

26 that day.

·22 MR. DARROW· You mean Clarence. Darrow, Trus tee.

23 MR. FORD· Clarence Darrow, True tee; that the check came

24 from the clearing house that same day, October. 6th, and

25 was paid out of the account of Clarence Darrow, Trustee
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I

MR. DARROW. We will admit that every check given to lli.

Franklin signed by Clarence Darrow,Trustee, everyone of

thern, was paid from the account of Clarence Darrow, Trus tee.

1

2

3

4 Every check given. This, of course, includes the check

5 Of October 6th.

6 MR. FORD. I will be very brief on this matter.
i,

7 MR. DARROW· I object to the testimony. No use of wasting

8 the jury's tiI!1e or our time or the Court's time.

9 AIR • FREDERICKS. It can be proven .very quickly.

10 MR. DARROW· 1 objec t.

11 THE COURT. The defendant here admits it here as a defend-

12 ant and his own couna el •

13 MR • FORD. Your Honor please, we are in some doubt as to

14

15 I
16

17

18

19

the sufficiency of the admission alone, and we would like

some independent evidence in addition to the admission.

MR.DARROW. There is no doubt about the admission of it.

There can be no question but what it is just the same as

if they took a day's time to prove something which in our

opinion is of no consequence, which we are ready to admit.

20 MR· FORD. It will take only five minutes.

21 MR. DARROW. I object to ,i t, and that--

22 MR. FREDERICKS. There has been plenty of time wasted. We

23 insist on proving it this way. It ia our aide of the

24 case.

25 THE CDUR T. You make your offer.

26 MR. FORD. Now, the las t question, read it, please.
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1 (Las t que s tion read by the repor tar. )

2 MR. DARROW. The Court said make your offer.

3 THE COURT· 1 mean to ask a preliminary question so as

4 to get a square ruling of the court on the matter.

5 MR. FORD· As soon as we get to the proper question they
•

6 can make their objection.

7 MR • FORD. Q Wha t is your occupat ion? A Bank cashier.

8 Q And With what institution? A Commercial National

9 Bank.

10 Q That is a banking corporation organized unier the

•

11
I

12 I

13

14
115

16

17

banking laws of the Unted States with its principal place

of business at the corner of Fourth and Spring Streets

in this c1 ty?

MR. APPEL· We object to that because that is not the way

to prove a corporation. We will admit, your Honor, that

they can prove an institution of that kind to be doing

business as a corporation, but this is not the way to prove

18 the legal existence of a corporation. We want to avoid

21 doesn't make any difference what-

19

20

·22

23

24

25

26

all these things.

l14R. DARROW' 1 objec.t upon the ground it is imma terial.

MR. FORD. Withdraw the question •.

THE COURT. Counsel has withdrawn the question.

MR • FORD. Q where is the Commercial National Bank

business? A Fourth and Spring streets, Los Angeles.

Q And doing a banking business? A Yes, sir.
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this case?

-

•
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1 There is no question but what every check t here given

2 to Franklin was paid out of the trustee account -signed

3 by my name as trustee. Now, c an anybody tell me where any-

4 I thing

5 ¥R FRJIDERICKB: Your Honor, that is not the point. 1»3

6 have a right to prove tl'le facts in this case in our own

7 way. If the defendant in this case makes an admission

8 we can prove his admission and that would be evi denc e, and

9 then in addition to that we can prove it two or three

10 times more in corroboration. Now, there is no such
I

I
I

11 thing in the criminal practice as an admission that would

12 bar out the in troduction of testimony on that SUbject.

13 We wish to prove the facts in this case by witnesses on

14 the stand, and if counsel is in the attitude in reality
!

15/ which he indicates, it is a very simple matter for him to

16 I cease making obj ections end the thing will be proven -­

17 I be proven', nothing.. more than and nothing else than it

18 would be otherrlse, and it would be proven quickly, and

19 it would be over with, but we insist on proving our case

20 that way with witnesses on thestand and getting our record

21 in the way that we wish it. It is our side of the case.

22 l.fR DARROW': Your Honor, if he _is done, I would like to say-

23 a ..vo rd in reply to that. There ,vas never any such law;

there couldn't be any sua law;after an admission in

civil or criminal, and counsel is not entitl a:l to prove

JUst the same whether it iscourt, it is admitted.

24

25

26 I
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1 it over ~ainl. He is not running it. It is fo r this

2 court to say whether :a. fact is proven or admitted, and

3 if it is admitted, it stands as proven. It is not cor-
-

4 I roboration of anything; it could not be. It is a plain

5 a.dmission in court, and I obj oot to any further e'tidence

6 on the qu estion.

WI

7

8

9

MR FORD: If the court please, the stipulation made by

counsel does not prove all of the things we are driving

at.

10 J!R DARROW: What else do you want?

111
I

12 I

13

14

MR FREDERICKS: That is our affair, may it please the

court. We do not have to disclose to the other si de What

weare driving at. Now,~ are 0 f'fering wi denc e and as

long as that evidence is competent, we are entitled to

15 offer it.

16 THE COURi': COlmsel stated he desires to show something

17 in evidence ina1.dition to vmat has been admitted.

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26/

MR :BREDERICKB: And also 'mat has been admitted, your

Honor.

YRDARROW: Your Honor, we admit wery check given to llr

Franklin signed Clarence Darrow, Trustee, was paid.

YR FORD: DO you a::lmi t the t on

llR FREDERICKS: We don, t want any admission, yr FOrd.

!{RDARROW: On the 6th day of octOber, what? Now, that

is all t mre is to this, md I obj ect to anyaridence

upon trot point, that it is not a controverted question



1 at all.
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...

2 THE COURT: I'domtt know what counsel expects to prove,

3 but he stated he desires to prove somet hi~ outside 0 f

4 the admission, and declines to state what it is. He is

5 tI:eref~re, entitled to his question.

6 UR DARROW: He stated to me that is what he is going to

7 prove.

8

9

10

11

THE COURI.': He stated here this minute there are some other

matters outside of the admission he wants to prove.

MRDARRQW: I obj ect to anything c,overed by the achnission,

and if I can get any line on anything else th EY want to

I
r/li
~:
~I

I
I
i

12 prove, Ireserve the right to admit it, if we think it is

13 true.

14 THE COURT: All right. what is the question?

15 (Last questioIlt read by the ~eporter.,

16 THE COURT: Objection 01 erruled.

17 A yes sir.

18 MRDARROW: Take an ecc eption.

19

20
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MR. FORD· Q Did you on the 6th day of October, 19111

And did you have charge, custody and control of the books

Did 1 what?

Rave the same charge and contro11 A Yes, sir.

A

Q

Q

and records and papers of the bank? A Yes, sir.

Q 1 will show you two papers which 1 have already

bited to the defendant in this case and ask you if you
~-",",

have seen them before? A Yes, sir.

MR. DARROW· To that 1 object upon the ground it has

already been admitted.

THE COUR T. Overruled.

lAR • DARROW. Exception.

MR. FORD. The ques tion is answered. Q What are they? .-"'-"1"'1'

MR. APPEL. Wait a moment--

MR • 'DARROW· 1 want to make the same objection to that

question.

MR. APPEL • The fur ther objec tion, your Honor, that it is

incompetent, irrelevant and immaterial, calls for second­

ary eVidence, not the best evidence.

THE COURT. Objection overruled.

JAR. APPEL. We except.

A This is part of the individual books of the Commercial

National Bank.

MR~ FORD. The Court will permit me to ask a question about

the checks before 1 interrogate him openly?

THE COURT. yes.
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I
\

MR. FORD.Q Does that--was C. S. Darrow Trustee--did you

have an account With C. S. Darrow, Trustee, on that date?

MR • DARROW. Objected to upon the ground it is admitted and

a Iso on the ground the wi tness has stated, and also on the

gl'ound it is incompetent, irrelevant and immaterial.

MR. FORD. That is probably true. Q Does this paper con­

tain any i terns referring to the accoun t of c. S. Darrow,

Trustee?

MR. APPEL Wait a moment--we object upon the ground it is

incompetent, irrelevant and immaterial, that the books

of account or papers being memoranda of transactions in

relation to matters pertaining to some one else's business

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9
MR. APPEIJ' Wai t a moment--we object upon the ground that

10
it doesn't call for the best eVidence, it is secondary,

11
immaterial and irrelevan t for any purpose whatsoever.

121
MR • FORD. The purpose, your Honor, will be to show that

13
the original check given by Mr. Darrow to .Ber t Franklin--

14 THE COURT. 1 was thinking about one point in his objec­
15

1 tion • Objection overruled.

16 MR • APPEL. We except.

17 A What is the question again, please?

18 (Last question read by the reporter. )

19 A Con tains the i tems--

20 JAR. FORD' Jus t yes or no to that quee tion. A Yes.

21 Q Were those items placed there in the ordinary courseof'
~r.;:;;:;f.,l

22 business?

23

24
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26
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1 and not being the act of the defendant cannot be given in

2

3

4

5

evidence against him on the

vant and immater ial for any

prove any fact against him;
....

THE COUR T. ~verruled...

ground they are hearsay, irrelej

purpose; doesn't tend to

no foundation laid.

I

6 MR • APPEL· We except.·

7 A Please read the qoo stion.

8 (Last question read by the reporter.)

10 MR. FORD. Q Would you kindly read and explain each item,

11 ref err ing to the account of C • S • Darrow, Trus tee, to the

12 I cour t and jury?

13 MR • APPEL. We object upon the ground it is incompeltent,

14 irrelevant and immaterial; the question doesn't call for

15 t he best evidence; it cal's for secondary evidenc e and tB

16 document itself has not been inroduced in evidence, has not

17 been ad~itted in evidence.

18

19

20

liR • FORD. 1 withdraw the ques tion for jus t a mOnJen t •

THE COURT You cannot finish With lthis Witness in a few

moments.

MR' FORD' 1 will try to.21

THE COURT· Wai t a moment--eounsel has stated it Will take

JlR • APPEL. It wi 11 not be br ief.

MR. FORD· 1 think ycur crose-examination will perhaps

be br ief.

APPEL. We have a right to croso-examine.MR
22

23
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soree little ti~e for his oroBs-examination. Might as

well adjourn at this time 0

(Jury admonished. Reoess unt i1 2 P.M.)

--------
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